
SABINO

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

Sir/ Madam,

ratan @sharexindia.com [ratan@sharexindia com]

Thursdly, August 08, 2019 5:58 PM

Sabino Caldeira
corp. relations@bseindia.com
sioiiiiinit"r-rntimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015)

As per the Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirement), Regulation 201-5,

we are sending herewith information pertaining to Stop Transfer which we have already noted in our

data base.

Client Name : G.M.Breweries Limited

Folio No Name Certificate
No.

Distinctive
No.

No. of
Shares

Reason

A00897 ASHOK P

PANCHAL

69191 r16L3759 -

11613808

50 Lost By

Holder

A00897 ASHOK P

PANCHAL

22867 4838601 -

4838700

100 Lost By

Holder

A00897 ASHOK P

PANCHAL

22866 4838501 -

4838600

100 Lost By

Holder

A00897 ASHOK P

PANCHAL

72648 18171399 -

t8!71.476
t6 Lost By

Holder

Thanks & Regards,
Ratan I RTA-Assistant ]

Sharex Dynamic (India) Pvt. Ltd.
C-101, 247 Park,L.B.S. Marg, Vikkoli
(West),
Mumbai - 400 083' lT:2851 56061 5644

Web: http://w'wu'. sharexindia.com
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